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THE NEW YORE FOUNDLING ASYLUM.

(Lexington aveniie and Sizty-eighth street.)

Q’ ;
AROUNDLING hospitals have been common in many

countries of Europe for ceveral centuries. The first

% is believed to have been established at Milan,
year 787. In the seventeenth century t—he% were

France,
tablished in England.

More than one hundred and forty are said to exist in France

at this time, two in Holland, seventeen in Belginm, many in
Prussia, one of which covers an area of twenty-eight acres.

The Child’s Hospital of New York has received many of

these stray waifs of humanity for several years past, yet an
Tnstitution devoted exclusively to this class, founded and man-
aged on the most open and liberal scale, has been considered
necessary by many, and has finally been established.
The New York Foundling Asylum was incorporated Octo-
ber 9, 1869, and a hired brick edifice, No. 17 East Twelfth
street, was opened two days later, by the Sisters of Charity
connected with the convent of Mount Saint Vincent, near
Yonkers. Sister Mary Irene was placed at the head of the
Institution, and has since been assisted by ten other members
of the order. The first child was left at the Institution on the
994 of October, 1869, and up to the 25th of April, 1871, nine-
teen hundred and sixty had been received, sixty-two per cent.
of whom had died. The Tnstitution was at length removed to
No. 3 North Washington square, into a large building contain-
ing twenty-eight fine rooms, where it will remain until the
Hospital is evected. A cradle isplaced in the vestibule where
the little stranger is silently deposited, and a ring of the bell
announces its presence. Lhey are brought in by physicians,
nurses, midwives, and mothers, at all hours of day and night.
The children are numbered according to their admission ; their
names and those of their parents, if known, are entered in &
large book kept for that purpose, but if nothing is known of
them they are named by the Sisters. Sometimes a letter ac-
companies a child, the contents of which are entered with the
number and name of the infant. Sometimes a ring, 2 ribbon,
or some other little valuable by which it may hereafter be iden-
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HosPiTAL oF SAINT Francis, (East Fifth Street, bet. Avenues A & B.)

(Corner Eighty-ninth Street and Avenue A.)
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tified accompanies it; these are all numbered and preserved.
Infants are taken without charge or fee, without regard to
color, nationality, or parentage. %O questions are asked unless
there is a disposition to communicate, and statements made
are not disclosed. The cradles are long, with a babe at each
end, and an attendant to every three children or a little less,
some of whom are on duty in every room at all hours of day
and night. The author looked through the several apart-
ments at the half-a-hundred little creatures scattered in cribs,
on the floor, in the arms of the nurses, some langhing, some
crying, some asleep in blissful ignorance of the clouds that
darken their infant horizon, and concluded there were
as many handsome babies among them as could be selected
from an equal number in any community. Children are
given out to healthy women to nurse, who are remunerated at
the rate of ten dollars per month. These nurses are required
to bring the children to the Institution twice each month for
inspection, and are frequently visited at their homes by the
Sisters. The Sisters refuse to adopt them even in the best
families, which we pronounce a decided mistake. Certainly,
if charity to the children only influenced the movement,
nothing better could be hoped for than to see them adopted
into respectable families.

During the last year a part of the children have been housed
at West zijarnm;, the house in the city serving as a place of re-
ception. More than four hundred different women have been
employed as nurses, and the superioress reports the expendi-
tures of the Institution as exceeding $6,000 per month.

The city authorities last year leased the Asylum, for ninety-
nine years, for the annual rental of one dollar, a plot of

ground two hundred by four hundred feet, lying between

%ixty-eighth and Sixty-ninth streets, and fronting on Lexing-
ton avenue. The tax levy of 1870 also contained a clause
gga.nting the managers one hundred thousand dollars toward
the erection of buﬁdings as soon as a similar sum should be
collected by private subseription.

A grand metropolitan fair was accordingly planned and
held in the Twenty-second Regiment Armory hall during
November, 1870, the proceeds of which amounted to over
$71,000. Mrs. R. B. Connolly also collected $20,575, which,
with some other subscriptions, brought the sum to the required
figure, so that the legislative appropriation became available.
This Foundling Hospital is now rapidly rising to completion.
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i very enthusiastic about their enterprise. Pre-
’(]-:;zglg lfvtiﬁ a;foectr%he establishment of this Instltut];on wﬂl-
have upon the dissolnte portion of society 18 y?t t?i e seetri,v
but that the crime of infanticide has been already grel;a, ¥
lessened appears from the police statistics. From onﬁ: un-
dred to one hundred and fifty dead infants per nm‘m"c1 werg
before the opening of this Institution found in barrels an
vacant lots, in various parts of the city, Wherea; no&‘ lmfr_e‘z[
than one-tenth of that number are now reported. 1% h‘lq
will greatly increase the social erime, we hardly behev% is
has existed in all ages, unawed by shame, law, _and other con-
sequences, and will only decrease as the principles of l;xgme
religion are more generally and more thoroughly imbibed.

THE SHEPHERD'S FOLD.

(Bighty-sizth street and Second avenue.)

[AHIS association, composed of members of the Protest-
MY ant Episcopal church, was incorporated under the
eneraIl) act of April 12, 1848, on the ninth day of
%Iarch, 1868. The object of the society, as set forth
in the certificate of incorporation, is “The care of orphan,
half-orphan, and otherwise friendless children.” The object
is similar to that of the “Sheltering Arms,” to provide for a
class of children who, through drunkenness, desertion, crime,
or other causes, are practically parentless, yet excluded by
rule from regular Orphan Asylums. The management of
the Institution is committed to a board of twenty-one trustees,
nearly half of whom are ministers. The internal manage-
ment of the house is under the immediate supervision of an
association of ladies, who report monthly to the executive
committee appointed by the trustees. Chuldren are admitted
at any age between twelve months and fifteen years, but
must be surrendered to the Institution at admission, unless
they are temporarily admitted, to assist a poor parent, at four
dollars per month. s
An advisory committee, consisting of two gentlemen and
three ladies, meets every Monday, at three .., for the ad-
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mission and indenturing of children. The operations of the
society began in Twenty-eighth street, after which the Insti-
tution was removed to Second avenue, between Fifty-first
and Fifty-second streets. On the 29th of April, 1870, it was
again removed to its present location, corner of Eighty-sixth
street and Second avenue, where a three-story wood cottage,
with a wing, was leased for five years. The building stands
on an eminence and is surrounded by ample grounds, with a
broad lawn in front overspread with the branches of noble
trees. The location is both healthful and beautiful, affording
abundant space for the recreation of the children. The
managers hope to secure the means and purehase the prop-
erty, after which they purpose to erect buildings similar to
those known as the Colored Orphan Asylum. The city
authorities gave them last year $5,000, which sum has been
set apart as the beginning of a building fund. The Institu-
tion has at present sixty-three children, all it can well accom-
modate. The matron, Mrs. Russell, has great skill and kind-
ness in the management of children ; and the teacher, Miss
Welsh, has managed to throw such a charm around the
school-room that many of the children prefer their lessons to
play. May the Institution prosper, gathering thousands into
its elevating fold who would otherwise ramble in ignorance

and infamy, proving a sorrow to themselves and a scourge to
society.

WOMAN'S AID SOCIETY AND HOME FOR TRAINING YOUNG
GIRLS. .

(Corner Thirteenth street and Seventh avenue.)
e :‘.“

YEMPHIS organization was first known as the «“Women’s
2 2y Evangelical Mission,” and was formed to operate for
wig ot the recovery of young women in our public institu-

: tions, and for other fallen women who needed assist-
ance in their efforts for reformation. At a later period it
was changed to a home for training young, indigent, and *
inexperienced girls for places of respectability and useful-
ness, and the class the managers first sought to reach have
been entirely excluded. The inmates received are between
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the ages of thirteen and twenty-five, with a few exceptional
cases. Many of those received the last three years
have been orphans, or frien : exhapsted by hard
service, and nearly ready to perish. In this Home their
health has been recruited, their morals improved, a situation
in a Christian family in city or country has been provided,
where they have gone with better prospects.

ATl persons admitted as inmates must pledge to obey the
rules of the house, to remain a month, and accept of suc
situations on leaving as the matron shall approve. e
Society 18 governed by a board of female managers, members
of the several Evangelical churches, nearly all of whom thus
far have represented the an and Reformed Dutch.
The missionary an Evangelical minister,
whose duty it is to prea i , 1 > 7, besides
conducting the services of the Home. From May, 5
1870, the Home was sitnated at the foot o_f Elg_]ﬂh}r-:chlx_'d
street, East river, in a fine old family mansion, with invit-
ing groves, ample and well-arranged grounds. The location
was one of the most vetired, airy, and salubrious on the
island. The number of inmates has varied from twenty-
four to thirty-six during the past three years, 152 being the
total for the year closing in 1869, and 114 for the year end-
ing in 1870. During the year closin% January, 1871, the
managers report 188 admissions, 141 of whom were placed
in families, seven returned to friends, nine sent to other
institutions, eijght were dismissed, six left ab their own
request, and fifteen remained. Some were inexperienced
young girls, members of good families, but, chafing under
Decessary parental restraint, had sought relief in flight. The
managers had picked them up just in time to save them.

The Home is now situated at No. 41 Seventh avenue, cor-
ner of Thirteenth street, where a four-story brick house has
been leased for three years, at an annual rental of $2,000.
The building affords sccommodations for about thirty in-
mates. A school is conducted every afternoon.

The Society was incorporated under the weneral act passed
April 12, 1848, on the twenty-fifth day of ovember, 1870.

he expenditures of the Institution during the last year
amounted to $7,180.76. Rev. W. A. Masker is the chaplain
and superintendent, and Mrs. Masker the matron.

ST. JOSEPH ORPHAN ASYLUM.

(Corner of Highty-ninth strest and Avenus A.
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